

Message

From: Brown, Ashley [Brown.Ashley@epa.gov]
Sent: 4/8/2025 1:43:43 PM
To: Jackson, Ryan [Ryan_Jackson@americanchemistry.com]
Subject: Re: Meeting request for the Administrator - American Chemistry Council

Would April 16 work

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Jackson, Ryan <Ryan_Jackson@americanchemistry.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 9:42:14 AM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting request for the Administrator - American Chemistry Council

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Yes, no problem in the least.

Or whenever is most convenient for your scheduling.



Ryan Jackson
Vice President, Federal Affairs
O: (202) 249-6718 C: (202) 679-1469
ryan_jackson@americanchemistry.com
700 2nd Street NE | Washington, DC | 20002
www.americanchemistry.com



From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 7:15:51 PM
To: Jackson, Ryan <ryan_jackson@americanchemistry.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for the Administrator - American Chemistry Council

Hi Ryan!

Thank you so much for your patience while we worked on our schedule. This week is tricky w/ two white house events. Could we look for sometime next week instead?

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Jackson, Ryan <ryan_jackson@americanchemistry.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for the Administrator - American Chemistry Council



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thanks for asking. We have this much interest, but we also want to understand the administrator has limited time.

Our comments will be very concise and targeted and most importantly allow the administrator to comment as well.



Ryan Jackson
Vice President, Federal Affairs
O: (202) 249-6718 C: (202) 679-1469
ryan_jackson@americanchemistry.com
700 2nd Street NE | Washington, DC | 20002
www.americanchemistry.com



From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:56 PM
To: Jackson, Ryan <ryan_jackson@americanchemistry.com>
Subject: FW: Meeting request for the Administrator - American Chemistry Council

Hi Ryan,

Would all of the attendees in the document be expected to attend a potential meeting?
If there are that many folks, would this still be a productive meeting at 30 min?

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Jackson, Ryan <Ryan_Jackson@americanchemistry.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 12:30 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>; Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for the Administrator - American Chemistry Council



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you again.

Attached is our completed form.



Ryan Jackson
Vice President, Federal Affairs
O: (202) 249-6718 C: (202) 679-1469
ryan_jackson@americanchemistry.com
700 2nd Street NE | Washington, DC | 20002
www.americanchemistry.com



From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 10:52 AM

To: Jackson, Ryan <Ryan_Jackson@americanchemistry.com>; Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>; Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for the Administrator - American Chemistry Council

Thanks Ryan. Please complete the attached meeting request form.

From: Jackson, Ryan <Ryan_Jackson@americanchemistry.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 6:19 PM

To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>

Subject: Meeting request for the Administrator - American Chemistry Council



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

All –

On behalf of the American Chemistry Council's President and CEO, we request a meeting with the administrator at the EPA to raise opportunities and to help achieve his Great American Comeback Initiative.

Attached is a copy of our request letter. ACC and key member companies CEOs on our board of directors wish to attend. I would be happy to answer any questions and work with you to reach a convenient time.

Thank you as always,

Ryan Jackson



Ryan Jackson
Vice President, Federal Affairs
O: (202) 249-6718 C: (202) 679-1469
ryan_jackson@americanchemistry.com
700 2nd Street NE | Washington, DC | 20002
www.americanchemistry.com



ED_018475D_00002607-00003

Sierra Club FOIA Request:
2025-EPA-04193

SC_FOIA_0000551



+++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 – 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com

+++++

NOTICE: This email originated from a source outside of the American Chemistry Council. Do not click any links or access attachments unless you are expecting them, and know that the content is safe.

+++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 – 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com

+++++

NOTICE: This email originated from a source outside of the American Chemistry Council. Do not click any links or access attachments unless you are expecting them, and know that the content is safe.

+++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 – 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com

+++++

NOTICE: This email originated from a source outside of the American Chemistry Council. Do not click any links or access attachments unless you are expecting them, and know that the content is safe.

+++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended

only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 – 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com